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RELEASE IN FULL|

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2009 7:42 AM

To: H

Cc: B Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Fw: OAS Update

| just spoke to tom (see b/I)..

-He thinks for the moment a call by you is not indicated - first, Zeleya was unpersuadable by 2am by even his closet allies
and second, tom said folks appear to stepping away from him.

He intends to fly mid-day so there will be plenty of time for more discussion over next several hours.
Cdm

----- Original Message --—---

From: Shannon, Thomas A

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Sun Jul 05 07:00:22 2009

Subject: OAS Update

Update:

-- Resolution suspending Honduras passed with a roli cali vote, requested by the Caribbeans, 33-0. Honduras did not
vote.

-- Strong push by key countries, including Mexico and Costa Rica, to try to convince Zelaya not to return today.

-- Zelaya seems intent on returning. If no other presidents travel with him, Insulza feels under an obligation to
accompany.

-- | am touching bases now to figure out what latest state of play is; | think we could have a busy Sunday.
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